












Policy Council Minutes   
April 24, 2019 
Page 1 of 3 
Attendees: Parent Representatives: Brandan Burns (Catholic Charities), Elinor Dvir 

(Volunteers of America), Jonathan Grisby (Catholic Charities), Erica Jones 
(Denver Public Schools), Sachi Kaleikau-Takaoka (Family Star), Nancy Louvet 
(Clayton), Renee Marcoux (Sewall), Donna Mendez (Mile High Early Learning), 
Karina Mendez (Denver Public Schools), Jasmine White (Mile High Early 
Learning) 
Community Representatives: Vera Atilano, Yvette Evans, Jennifer Garcia 
Rosendo, Glenn Harper, Dr, Tricia Hudson 

Excused: Parent Representative: Monique Fox (Sewall) 
Community Representative: Marilyn Halpern, 

Absent: Parent Representatives: Jessica Cornejo (Volunteers of America), Janelle Jenkins 
(Clayton), 
Parent Alternates: Manuel Alvarado (Volunteers of America), Nora Gallegos 
(Catholic Charities), Pela Gambrell (Volunteers of America), Allyson Grooms 
(Clayton), Adam Harmon (Clayton), Cassie Hamilton (Catholic Charities), 
Deliaha Nunn (Denver Public Schools), Ana Landeros (Denver Public Schools) 
Guests: Misty Riedlinger (Catholic Charities), Trisha Pollard (Clayton), Lori 
Helmstetter (Sewall), Jose Paz (Denver Public Schools), Charles Dukes (OCA) 

Staff: Chris Auer, (Head Start Disabilities Director), Al Martinez, Ph.D. (Head Start 
Executive Director), Lila Medina (Senior Financial Management Analyst), Liane 
Martinez (Head Start School Readiness Director), Lori Medina (Head Start Health 
Director), Adella Arredondo (Head Start Family Service Director), Alicia Boyd, 
(Five by Five Director), Caridad Nevarez (Head Start Office Manager) 

Minutes: Caridad Nevarez (Head Start Office Manager) 
 

I.  WELCOME/ROLL CALL: 
At 5:46. The meeting was called to order by Yvette Evans Policy Council Chair. Roll call 
was taken by Jasmine White. A quorum was established. 
 

II. SEATING OF NEW MEMBERS  
 

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
A motion to approve the agenda was made by Erica Jones and seconded by Elinor Dvir 
the motion carried.  
 

IV. MINUTES FOR APPROVAL (Minutes from March 27, 2019). 
A motion to approve the minutes from March 27, 2019 was made by Jazmine White and 
seconded by Nancy Louvet. The motion carried. 
 

V. DIRECTORS REPORT 
Dr. Martinez went over his director’s report with the Policy council. The directors report was 
part of the meeting packet. Please refer to it for further details.  
 
 
 
 



Policy Council Minutes   
April 24, 2019 
Page 2 of 3 

 
VI. FINANCIAL BREIFING 

Lila Medina gave an overview of the financial report. Lila went over in detail on the top 5 
top expenditures of the month. The financial report was part of the meeting packet. Please 
refer to it for further details.  
 

VII. NEW BUSINESS 
A. OCA Overview 
Dionne gave an overview of the Office of Children’s Affairs and the programs that serve 
the children and youth of the City and County of Denver. Dionne went over data/maps 
and spoke about how that data/maps are used to serve children and youth. Dionne also 
spoke about the vision and the goals of the Office of Children’s Affairs. The PowerPoint 
was part of the meeting packet, please refer to it for further details. A brief discussion 
followed. 

 
B. Denver Public Library Presentation  
Yadira Duarte from Denver Public Library gave a presentation on summer programing 
that is offered at all Denver Public Libraries. Yadira handed out resources to the policy 
council and encouraged them to participate in the programing over the summer. Yadira 
also spoke about the learning loss that children experience over the summer and what 
parents can do to avoid this. A brief discussion followed. 
 
C. Sub Delegate Operations Policy  
Dr. Martinez presented the proposed sub delegate operations policy to the policy council. 
The policy addresses the City’s expectations, sub delegate agreements, monitoring, 
minimum number of children served in a classroom and other requirements. The policy 
was part of the meeting packet, please refer to it for further details. A motion to approve 
proposed sub delegate operations policy was made by Nancy Louvet and seconded by 
Vera Atilano. 
14 approved 
0 opposed 
0 abstained 
The motion carried. 
 

D. Training Needs 
Brandan shared some ideas on different training needs for policy council. Brandan 
identified leadership, problem solving, decision making, planning, communication, 
meeting management, and managing and leading yourself. Brandan asked the policy 
council to look over the handout and share their ideas on what they would like for future 
trainings. 

E. Parent Recognition 
Adella reminded parents of the Parent Recognition breakfast that will take place on May 
23, 2019 at the Webb Bldg. honoring 14 parents throughout the 7 delegate agencies. 
Adella encouraged parents to attend this wonderful event. 



Policy Council Minutes   
April 24, 2019 
Page 3 of 3 

F. Delegate Agency Reports 
Delegate agency reports were presented by representatives or staff from each agency in 
attendance. All the Delegate Agency reports were part of the meeting packet. Please refer 
to them for more details. 

 

VIII. OTHER 
A. Program Content Area Reports 
Chris, Lori, Adella and Liane presented their content area reports to the Policy Council. 
Content area reports were included in the meeting packet.  Please refer to them for more 
details.  

 

IX. MILEAGE AND CHILD CARE REIMBURSEMENT 
Yvette Evans asked parents to provide reimbursement forms to Caridad for 
reimbursements. 
 

X. MEETING ADJOURNMENT /NEXT MEETING DATE AND TIME 
A motion to adjourn the meeting was made Erica White. The meeting adjourned at 
7:04p.m. The next Policy Council meeting is May 22, 2019 at Clayton Educare 
 
 

Approved by: ______________________________ Date: __________________ 
Policy Council Chair 

 
Approved by: ______________________________ Date: __________________ 

Al Martinez, Ph.D.  Head Start Director 
For further clarification, minutes are recorded. Recordings are available at the City Office. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  









625 transition backpacks - royal blue $4.15 each 2,593.75$      

lesHealth Literacy kids sports bottles    $      1,244.00

MYFEDTRAINER - Grant management and full year of e-

mentoring and support.  Monitoring and reporting 

requirements for federal funding for Lila and Inna

1,194.00$      

AIRBNB   HMAC3BRMME - Lodging for Caridad for the NHSA 

Conference 1,160.46$      

1 PRO CORP IMAGES INC

2 PRO CORP IMAGES INC 

3 MYFEDTRAINER

4 AIRBNB

5 FAMILY STAR INC
Family Star DWB Healthy - Childcare and Food 930.00$     

Beginning Balance: 9,447,615.00 

April Month to Date Expenses: 977,881.30 

Year to Date: 7,016,748.23 

Remaining Balance 2,430,866.77 

Key Terms

Federal Share = Funds that DGKHS receives directly from Federal Government

Non Federal =  Funds that DGKHS, Vendors, and Delegate do not get reimburse by the Federal Government 

(examples: 5 by 5 program, voluntary hours, depreciation of buildings)

Variance = Differences between to amounts or percentages

Fiscal Year = The DGKHS grant is 7-1-2018 thru 6-30-2019

MTD = Month to Date = total for the reporting month

YTD =  Year to Date = total for the fiscal year

GR00000689 Head Start - 2018-2019

April 2019 Top Expense

SPENDING SUMMARY

Page 1



FEDERAL SHARE:

BUDGET CATEGORY BUDGET 
MTD FEDERAL 

SHARE EXPENDED

YTD FEDERAL 

SHARE EXPENDED
OVER/UNDER

 % BUDGET 

REMAINING

City Office 963,516.12 77,849.95 752,165.11 211,351.01 21.94%
Program Support (City Office) 254,043.88 14,997.95 163,143.14 90,900.74 35.78%
Comprehensive Services (Contractual Services) 785,042.00 47,948.84 522,617.31 262,424.69 33.43%
Delegates (Contractual Services) 7,445,013.00 837,084.56 5,578,822.67 1,866,190.33 25.07%
Total 9,447,615.00$   977,881.30$         7,016,748.23$      2,430,866.77$    25.73%

BUDGET CATEGORY BUDGET
MTD_NON 

FEDERAL SHARE

YTD _ NON 

FEDERAL SHARE
OVER/UNDER

 % BUDGET 

REMAINING

City Office 51,397.50 4,456.74 42,484.03 8,913.47 17.34%

Program Support (City Office) 213,782.25 16,974.88 181,193.08 32,589.17 15%

Comprehensive Services (Contractual Services) 183,229.50 19,456.00 151,961.89 31,267.61 17.06%

Delegates (Contractual Services) 1,913,494.50 300,322.79 300,322.79 1,613,171.71 84.31%

Total 2,361,903.75$   341,210.40$         675,961.78$         1,685,941.97$    71.38%

Page 2

% MTD NON FEDERAL SHARE % YTD NON FEDERAL SHARE

April 2019

2018 - 2019 Head Start Financial Summary

% MTD FEDERAL SHARE EXPENDED % YTD FEDERAL SHARE EXPENDED

NON FEDERAL SHARE:

City Office
11%

Program 
Support (City 

Office)
2%

Comprehensive 
Services 

(Contractual 
Services)…

Delegates 
(Contractual 

Services)
80%

City Office
6%

Program 
Support (City 

Office)
27%

Comprehensive 
Services 

(Contractual 
Services)

23%

Delegates 
(Contractual 

Services)
44%

City Office
7.96%

Program Support 
(City Office)

1%

Comprehensive 
Services 

(Contractual 
Services)

5%

Delegates 
(Contractual 

Services)
86%

City Office
1%

Program 
Support (City 

Office)
5%

Comprehensive Services 
(Contractual Services)

6%

Delegates 
(Contractual 

Services)
88%



        Denver's Great Kids Head Start Financial Report July 1, 2018 thru June 30, 2019 Grant Award Year - April 2019

 Total Budget Aprill Expenses YTD Expenses
Remaining 

Available
% Budget Spent

% Year 

Elapsed

Personnel 644,278.84       50,153.68 517,945.64 126,333.20     80.39% 83.33%

Fringe Benefits 204,731.28       15,753.34 160,180.55 44,550.73       78.24% 83.33%

Staff Local Travel 2,000.00            53.11 928.40 1,071.60         46.42% 83.33%

General Supplies 9,000.00            23.97 6,407.01 2,592.99         71.19% 83.33%

Disabilities Supplies 2,000.00            - 498.13 1,501.87         24.91% 83.33%

Other General Admin 15,000.00          1,706.92 11,284.73 3,715.27         75.23% 83.33%

Child Care 6,800.00            200.00 3,340.00 3,460.00         49.12% 83.33%

Mileage / Transportation 1,900.00            576.63 1,511.12 388.88             79.53% 83.33%

Subtotal 885,710.12       68,467.65 702,095.58 183,614.54     80.81% 83.33%

Committee Support

Policy Council - 

- Food 8,000.00            627.11 6,651.02 1,348.98         83.14% 83.33%

- Facilities 1,400.00            - 210.00 1,190.00         15.00% 83.33%

Health Services Advisory

Committee - Food 1,500.00            - 618.48 881.52             41.23% 83.33%

School Readiness -Food 500.00 - 339.15 160.85             67.83% 83.33%

Health - Food 500.00 - 261.41 238.59             52.28% 83.33%
Disabilties - Food 500.00 - 474.61 25.39 94.92% 83.33%

Family Services - Food 500.00 - 457.06 42.94 91.41% 83.33%

Subtotal 12,900.00          627.11 9,011.73 3,888.27         69.86% 83.33%

Communication & Community

Translations & Interpretation 7,500.00            377.37 1,514.58 5,985.42         20.19% 83.33%

Head Start Annual Report 2,400.00            524.18 2,024.18 375.82             84.34% 83.33%

Comprehensive Community - - - - 

- Printing 1,000.00            - - 1,000.00         0.00% 83.33%

- Recruitment 15,000.00          - 1,145.06 13,854.94       7.63% 83.33%

CCR Analytics (Family Outcomes) 6,000.00            - 1,446.75 4,553.25         24.11% 83.33%

FDC - - - - 0.00% 83.33%

Subtotal 31,900.00          901.55 6,130.57 25,769.43       19.22% 83.33%

City Office Training and Professional Development

City Head Start Staff 14,000.00          1,160.46 5,867.77 8,132.23         41.91% 83.33%

City Controller's Office Staff 6,000.00            1,194.00 5,175.25 824.75             86.25% 83.33%

Subtotal 20,000.00          2,354.46 11,043.02 8,956.98         55.22% 83.33%

Content Area Training

School Readiness 4,500.00            76.98 1,826.98 2,673.02         40.60% 83.33%

Health (non HSAC) 4,500.00            1,413.00 3,420.38 1,079.62         76.01% 83.33%

Disabilities 4,500.00            - 4,160.30 339.70             92.45% 83.33%

Family Services 4,500.00            - 724.00 3,776.00         16.09% 83.33%

Policy Council 11,000.00          4,009.20 6,120.79 4,879.21         55.64% 83.33%

Parent Training 12,000.00          - 7,631.76 4,368.24         63.60% 83.33%

Subtotal 41,000.00          5,499.18 23,884.21 17,115.79       58.25% 83.33%

Program Support

5 BY 5 Program 16,456.88          - 18,596.36 (2,139.48)        113.00% 83.33%

Transitions 18,000.00          2,991.18 10,634.18 7,365.82         59.08% 83.33%

Dance & Movement (CMDance) 60,000.00          4,690.00 38,980.00 21,020.00       64.97% 83.33%

Page 3



        Denver's Great Kids Head Start Financial Report July 1, 2018 thru June 30, 2019 Grant Award Year - April 2019

 Total Budget Aprill Expenses YTD Expenses
Remaining 

Available
% Budget Spent

% Year 

Elapsed

35,585.00          3,533.45 20,958.90 14,626.10       58.90% 83.33%

22,008.00          - 22,208.00 (200.00)           101% 83.33%

3,000.00            - 250.00 2,750.00         8.33% 83.33%

51,000.00          - 41,466.29 9,533.71         81.31% 83.33%

10,000.00          - - 10,000.00       0.00% 83.33%

10,000.00          3,783.32 10,049.41 (49.41) 100.49% 83.33%

Health & Wellness (Univ of Colo)

Resilient Futures Passageways

CLASS Training

Math Enhancement (Erikson)

Family Engagement

Health Literacy

Subtotal 226,049.88       14,997.95 163,143.14 62,906.74       84.71% 83.33%

Comprehensive Services (Contractual Services)

Disabilties (Sewall) 242,000.00       - 160,572.82 81,427.18       66.35% 83.33%Mental Health/Health/Dental

(DHHA) 460,874.00       44,894.24 292,079.42 168,794.58     63.38% 83.33%

Nutrition (Nutrition Consultants) 64,540.00          1,720.85 52,133.82 12,406.18       80.78% 83.33%

Hearing and Language (Marion 

Downs) 17,628.00          1,333.75 17,831.25 (203.25)           101.15% 83.33%

Subtotal 785,042.00       47,948.84 522,617.31 262,424.69     66.54% 83.33%

Delegates (Contractual Services)

Catholic Charities 1,258,560.00    113,839.95            943,065.74 315,494.26     74.93% 83.33%

Clayton Early learning 1,297,191.00    119,180.95            950,216.16 346,974.84     73.25% 83.33%

Denver Public Schools 1,947,455.00    175,862.41            1,259,646.88 687,808.12     64.68% 83.33%

Family Star 222,000.00       70,740.06 222,000.00 - 100.00% 83.33%

Mile High Early Learning 1,812,251.00    219,148.60            1,459,289.94 352,961.06     80.52% 83.33%

Sewall Chid Development Center 389,395.00       35,355.59 287,306.95 102,088.05     73.78% 83.33%

Volunteers of America 518,161.00       102,957.00            457,297.00 60,864.00       88.25% 83.33%

Subtotal 7,445,013.00    837,084.56            5,578,822.67 1,866,190.33 74.93% 83.33%
Grand Total      9,447,615.00    977,881.30            7,016,748.23 2,430,866.77 74.27% 83.33%

 Total Budget April In Kind 

Expenses YTD Expenses

Remaining 

Available % Budget Spent

% Year 

Elapsed

City Office (Private Grants- CHF, 

CFC, TGF) 51,397.50          4,456.74 42,484.03 8,913.47         82.66% 83.33%

Program Support (City Office) 213,782.25       16,974.88 181,193.08 32,589.17       84.76% 83.33%

5 BY 5 Program 178,636.00       11,618.09 155,399.83 23,236.17       86.99% 83.33%

Dance & Movement (CM Dance) 15,000.00          890.00 9,077.50 5,922.50         60.52% 83.33%

Health & Wellness (CU-Denver) 8,896.25            1,654.29 5,465.75 3,430.50         61.44% 83.33%

Math Enhancement (Erikson) 11,250.00          2,812.50 11,250.00 - 100.00% 83.33%

- 

Comprehensive Services 

(Contractual Services) 183,229.50       19,456.00 151,961.89 25,017.11       82.94% 83.33%

Disabilties (Sewell) 60,500.00          49,150.64 11,349.36       81.24% 83.33%

Mental Health/Health/Dental 

(Denver Health) 92,172.00          18,957.00 83,195.35 8,976.65         90.26% 83.33%

Nutrition (Nutrition 

Consultants) 19,900.00          499.00 15,208.90 4,691.11         76.43% 83.33%

Hearing and Language (Marion 

Downs) 4,407.00            4,407.00 - 345.11% 83.33%

- 

Delegates (Contractual Services) 1,913,494.50    300,322.79            300,322.79 1,560,930.46 15.69% 83.33%

Catholic Charities 323,332.75       31,447.00 261,360.66 61,972.09       80.83% 83.33%

Clayton Early learning 333,234.25       256,109.83 77,124.42       76.86% 83.33%

Denver Public Schools 499,901.50       499,901.50 - 100.00% 83.33%

Family Star 57,655.25          27,750.00 29,905.25       48.13% 83.33%

NON FEDERAL SHARE

Page 4



        Denver's Great Kids Head Start Financial Report July 1, 2018 thru June 30, 2019 Grant Award Year - April 2019

 Total Budget Aprill Expenses YTD Expenses
Remaining 

Available
% Budget Spent

% Year 

Elapsed

Mile High Early Learning 465,247.75       268,875.79            453,062.75 12,185.00       97.38% 83.33%

Sewall 100,559.75       86,840.37 13,719.38       86.36% 83.33%

Volunteers of America 133,563.25       101,345.00 32,218.25       75.88% 83.33%
Grand Total 2,361,903.75    341,210.40            675,961.78 1,627,450.22 29.43% 83.33%

Page 



Ledger Account

Transaction 

Number Supplier as Worktag Line Memo  Total 

501000:Regular Compensation JE-00026598 PAYROLL Inna Kuzovova 3/17-3/30/19 642.95          

Lila Medina 3/17-3/30/19 1,867.33      

JE-00026953 PAYROLL

Inna Kuzovova 3/31-4/13/19 Head Start Payroll 

Allocation 776.44          

Lila Medina 3/31-4/13/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 1,257.99      

Michael Chandler 3/31-4/13/19 Head Start Payroll 

Allocation 942.32          

(blank) PAYROLL Head Start Payroll PPE 4/13 21,194.21    

Michael Chandler 3/17-3/30/19 1,144.25      

Head Start Payroll PPE 4/25 21,194.20    

502200:Comp Time Paid JE-00026953 PAYROLL Lila Medina 3/31-4/13/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 62.90            

(blank) FRINGE Head Start Payroll PPE 4/13 617.68          

503100:Differential Pay (blank) PAYROLL Head Start Payroll PPE 4/13 38.62            

Head Start Payroll PPE 4/25 43.61            

503400:Premium Pay (blank) PAYROLL Head Start Payroll PPE 4/13 175.00          

Head Start Payroll PPE 4/25 175.00          

521000:Retirement Pension JE-00026598 FRINGE Lila Medina 3/17-3/30/19 237.49          

Michael Chandler 3/17-3/30/19 149.00          

JE-00026953 FRINGE Inna Kuzovova 3/17-3/30/19 85.27            

Inna Kuzovova 3/31-4/13/19 Head Start Payroll 

Allocation 100.94          

Lila Medina 3/31-4/13/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 171.72          

Michael Chandler 3/31-4/13/19 Head Start Payroll 

Allocation 122.50          

(blank) FRINGE Head Start Payroll PPE 4/13 2,863.34      

Head Start Payroll PPE 4/25 2,805.49      

530800:Health Savings Account JE-00026598 FRINGE Lila Medina 3/17-3/30/19 21.73            

JE-00026953 FRINGE Lila Medina 3/31-4/13/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 15.00            

(blank) FRINGE Head Start Payroll PPE 4/13 101.25          

Head Start Payroll PPE 4/25 101.25          

540100:Social Security Taxes JE-00026598 FRINGE Inna Kuzovova 3/17-3/30/19 49.73            

Lila Medina 3/17-3/30/19 136.43          

Michael Chandler 3/17-3/30/19 80.23            

JE-00026953 FRINGE

Inna Kuzovova 3/31-4/13/19 Head Start Payroll 

Allocation 58.65            

Lila Medina 3/31-4/13/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 98.45            

Michael Chandler 3/31-4/13/19 Head Start Payroll 

Allocation 65.69            

(blank) FRINGE Head Start Payroll PPE 4/13 1,569.48      

Head Start Payroll PPE 4/25 1,584.71      

541100:Employer Paid Health 

Insurance JE-00026598 FRINGE Inna Kuzovova 3/17-3/30/19 60.36            

Lila Medina 3/17-3/30/19 240.28          

JE-00026953 FRINGE

Inna Kuzovova 3/31-4/13/19 Head Start Payroll 

Allocation 71.56            

Lila Medina 3/31-4/13/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 165.85          

(blank) FRINGE Head Start Payroll PPE 4/13 2,086.80      

Head Start Payroll PPE 4/25 2,086.80      

541200:Employer Paid Dental 

Insurance JE-00026598 FRINGE Inna Kuzovova 3/17-3/30/19 3.16 

JE-00026953 FRINGE

Inna Kuzovova 3/31-4/13/19 Head Start Payroll 

Allocation 3.75 

Lila Medina 3/31-4/13/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 9.50 

March Prelim 2019 General Ledger Transaction Summary

GR00000689 Head Start - 2018-2019

Page 6



Ledger Account

Transaction 

Number Supplier as Worktag Line Memo  Total 

March Prelim 2019 General Ledger Transaction Summary

GR00000689 Head Start - 2018-2019

541200:Employer Paid Dental (blank) FRINGE Head Start Payroll PPE 4/13 116.94          

Lila Medina 3/17-3/30/19 13.76            

Head Start Payroll PPE 4/25 116.94          

541300:Employer Paid Life Insurance JE-00026598 FRINGE Inna Kuzovova 3/17-3/30/19 5.51 

Lila Medina 3/17-3/30/19 12.75            

Michael Chandler 3/17-3/30/19 9.35 

(blank) FRINGE Head Start Payroll PPE 4/25 150.48          

541400:Employer Paid Disability 

Insurance JE-00026953 FRINGE

Inna Kuzovova 3/31-4/13/19 Head Start Payroll 

Allocation 9.42 

Lila Medina 3/31-4/13/19 Head Start Payroll Allocation 4.36 

Michael Chandler 3/31-4/13/19 Head Start Payroll 

Allocation 11.43            

(blank) FRINGE Head Start Payroll PPE 4/13 155.99          

544100:Allowance Pay JE-00026598 PAYROLL Inna Kuzovova 3/17-3/30/19 6.26 

JE-00026953 PAYROLL

Inna Kuzovova 3/31-4/13/19 Head Start Payroll 

Allocation 7.42 

(blank) PAYROLL Head Start Payroll PPE 4/13 3.75 

Head Start Payroll PPE 4/25 3.75 

601000:Professional Services FAMILY STAR INC Family Star DWB Healthy - Childcare and Food 288.00          

PC-00057138 EINSTEIN BROS

EINSTEIN BROS-ONLINE CAT - Breakfast for a working 

meeting with the Governing Body 80.23            

PC-00057145 FAMOUS DAVE'S

FAMOUS DAVE'S #2106 - Dinner for policy council 

meeting 627.11          

PC-00057155 BLACKJACK PIZZA

BLACKJACK PIZZA   21 - Dinner for parents attending the 

Don't Worry Be Healthy classes at Lowry 91.99            

PC-00057158 BLACKJACK PIZZA

BLACKJACK PIZZA   19 -Dinner for parents attending the 

Don't Worry Be Healthy classes at Anna Jo Center 60.36            

PC-00058145 BLACKJACK PIZZA

BLACK JACK PIZZA CO 020 - Dinner for Don't Worry Be 

Healthy session at Westwood 201.88          

PC-00058184 BLACKJACK PIZZA

BLACKJACK PIZZA - BJCO031 - Credit for taxes charged for 

the Food at the Don't Worry Be Healthy - Post at Rude 

Park (17.91)           

BLACKJACK PIZZA - BJCO031 - Food for the Don't Worry 

Be Healthy - Post at Rude Park 94.37            

SI-00177690 DEBRA A SPEER

Childcare for parents at Policy Council Meetings for fiscal 

year 23. 40.00            

SI-00177692 ELIZABETH PHILLIPS Childcare for Policy Council meeting in March 2019 60.00            

SI-00179720 MARION DOWNS CENTERMarion Downs - Feb 2019 Invoice 20190060 632.25          

SI-00179750 CMDANCE

CMDance March 2019 HS Inv100451 Contract 

201841185 4,690.00      

SI-00181194 NUTRITION CONSULTANTS

Contract 201840918 Head Start FY18-19 **In Kind 

Contributions for March 2019: $499.00 1,720.85      

SI-00182114 GREEN TRANSLATIONS LLCGreen Translations 49.08            

SI-00183268 DENVER HEALTH AND HOSPITAL AUTHORITY

DHHA March 2019 HS InvGR14816 Contract 201842067

Inkind $18,957.00 44,894.24    

SI-00184020 FAMILY STAR INC Family Star DWB Healthy - Childcare and Food 930.00          

SI-00184033 LANGUAGE SELECT LLC Language Select   27.65            

SI-00184037 LANGUAGE SELECT LLC Language Select   42.09            

SI-00184039 LANGUAGE SELECT LLC Language Select   6.21 

SI-00184042 LANGUAGE SELECT LLC Language Select   60.83            

SI-00184043 LANGUAGE SELECT LLC Language Select   41.45            

Page 7



Ledger Account

Transaction 

Number Supplier as Worktag Line Memo  Total 

March Prelim 2019 General Ledger Transaction Summary

GR00000689 Head Start - 2018-2019

601000:Professional Services SI-00184045 LANGUAGE SELECT LLC Language Select   22.08            

SI-00184048 LANGUAGE SELECT LLC Language Select   94.80            

SI-00184050 LANGUAGE SELECT LLC Language Select   7.11 

SI-00184052 LANGUAGE SELECT LLC Language Select   26.07            

SI-00184404 PETTY CASH-HEAD START

Childcare reimbursement to parents at the Policy Council 

meeting on 01/23/2019 and Health Services Advisory 

meeting on 02/23/19 420.00          

SI-00184464 JASMINE SHANIA WHITE

Childcare reimbursement for parents travel to San 

Antonio, TX to attend National Head Start Association 

Conference on 04/29/2019 - 05/03/2019 100.00          

SI-00184467 BRANDAN WALTER BURNS

Childcare for parents to travel to San Antonio, TX to 

attend National Head Start Association Conference on 

04/29/2019 - 05/03/2019 100.00          

SI-00184742 REGENTS OF UNIVERSITY OF COLORADOUCD March 2019 Hs inv GC017201 Contract 201841860 3,533.45      

SI-00185084 RASSMAN DESIGN

Rassman Design, term 03/11/19 - 03/30/19 to print the 

DGKHS Annual Report. 524.18          

SI-00186282 DEBRA A SPEER

Childcare for parents at Policy Council Meetings for fiscal 

year 23. 40.00            

SI-00186284 ELIZABETH PHILLIPS Childcare for April Policy Council 60.00            

SI-00187521 MARION DOWNS CENTERCon: 201841734 March 2019 InKind $76.00 701.50          

(blank) BLACKJACK PIZZA

Cash tax refund $3.79 PC-00057158 Blackjack Pizza order 

GR896 HS from Lori Medina Bag#53308998 (3.79)             

611900:Dues, Licenses and 

Subscriptions PC-00058148 MYFEDTRAINER

MYFEDTRAINER - Grant management and full year of e-

mentoring and support.  Monitoring and reporting 

requirements for federal funding for Lila and Inna 1,194.00      

630100:Utilities JE-00026163 Tech Services 05_MOEAI March 2019 Wireless Billing 39.00            

JE-00027121 CELL PHONE OTHER GA 05_MOEAI March 2019 Wireless Billing 40.00            

635400:Mail, Freight and Delivery SI-00179357 PRO CORP IMAGES INC

Shipping 625 transition backpacks- ProCorp Images, term 

02/13/19-06/30/19 for transition back packs 397.43          

640100:Leases and Rentals SI-00184055 LEWAN & ASSOCIATES Lewan - March 2019 copier 820.99          

SI-00184056 LEWAN & ASSOCIATES Lewan - February 2019 copier 208.54          

SI-00186016 LEWAN & ASSOCIATES

Caridad Nevarez 720-913-0883 

caridad.nevarez@denvergov.org 340.26          

661000:Travel and Transportation 

Employee ER-19001386 Lori Medina-Anderson (202562)Travel for UCLA Health Care Institute 97.50            

ER-19001388 Liane Martinez (137383) Air travel for UCLA Health Care Institute - per diem 28.25            

Air travel for UCLA Health Care Institute -per diem 41.25            

Air travel for UCLA Health Care Institute- per diem 28.00            

PC-00056572 LYFT LYFT - 25.86            

PC-00057068 AIRBNB

AIRBNB   HMAC3BRMME - Lodging for Caridad for the 

NHSA Conference 1,160.46      

PC-00057069 UNITED AIRLINES INC

United Airlines - Flight to and from the DWBH conference 

for Liane 473.60          

United Airlines - Flight to and from the DWBH conference 

for Lori 473.60          

United Airlines - Flight to and from the NHSA conference 

for Liane 582.61          

United Airlines - Flight to and from the NHSA conference 

for Lori 582.61          

PC-00057127 NATIONAL HEAD START ASSOCIATION (Inactive)

NATIONAL HEAD START ASSO - Conference ticket for 

Brandan Burns 639.00          

Page 8



Ledger Account

Transaction 

Number Supplier as Worktag Line Memo  Total 

March Prelim 2019 General Ledger Transaction Summary

GR00000689 Head Start - 2018-2019

661000:Travel and Transportation 

Employee PC-00057127 NATIONAL HEAD START ASSOCIATION (Inactive)

NATIONAL HEAD START ASSO - Conference ticket for 

Jasmine White 639.00          

PC-00057145 LYFT

LYFT    RIDE WED 7PM - Transportaiton for Eli from 

Clayton to Home. 19.91            

PC-00058146 UNITED AIRLINES INC

United Airlines - Round trip Airfare for 

Brandan Burns to attend NHSA conference in San, 

Antonio, TX on April 29 - May 3, 2019 592.60          

United Airlines - Round trip Airfare for Jasmine White to 

attend NHSA conference in San, Antonio, TX on April 29 - 

May 3, 2019 592.60          

SI-00184404 PETTY CASH-HEAD START

Mileage reimbursement to parents at the Policy Council 

meetings on 11/28/18, 01/23/2019 and Health Services 

Advisory meeting on 02/23/19 110.86          

SI-00184464 JASMINE SHANIA WHITE

Parking at DIA to travel to San Antonio, TX to attend 

National Head Start Association Conference on 

04/29/2019 - 05/03/2019 62.00            

Per-diem for parents travel to San Antonio, TX to attend 

National Head Start Association Conference on 

04/29/2019 - 05/03/2019 274.50          

SI-00184467 BRANDAN WALTER BURNS

Parking at DIA to travel to San Antonio, TX to attend 

National Head Start Association Conference on 

04/29/2019 - 05/03/2019 62.00            

Per-diem for parents travel to San Antonio, TX to attend 

National Head Start Association Conference on 

04/29/2019 - 05/03/2019 274.50          

SI-00184468 ERICA JONES

Parking at DIA to travel to San Antonio, TX to attend 

National Head Start Association Conference on 

04/29/2019 - 05/03/2019 62.00            

Per-diem for parents travel to San Antonio, TX to attend 

National Head Start Association Conference on 

04/29/2019 - 05/03/2019 274.50          

SI-00184469 JENNIE MENDOZA VAZQUEZ OLIVARES

Parking at DIA to travel to San Antonio, TX to attend 

National Head Start Association Conference on 

04/29/2019 - 05/03/2019 62.00            

Per-diem for parents travel to San Antonio, TX to attend 

National Head Start Association Conference on 

04/29/2019 - 05/03/2019 274.50          

(blank) STAFF LOCAL TRAVEL Staff Local Travel 39.88            

Staff local travel PPE 4/27/19 13.23            

681300:Grant Award To Subrecipient SI-00178980 CLAYTON EARLY LEARNING TRUSTEEFebruary 2019 Clayton invoice Contract 201840634 119,180.95  

SI-00179346 DENVER PUBLIC SCHOOLSDPS February 2019 invoice Contract 201840635 175,862.41  

SI-00179351 VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA OF COLORADOVOA HS Feb 2019 HSPY22VOA Contract 201840640 50,655.00    

SI-00183303 FAMILY STAR INC

FS HS Feb 2019 Nov HSPY22FS02282019 Contract 

201840637 41,795.88    

SI-00183392 FAMILY STAR INC

FS HS March 2019 HSPY22FS03312019 Contract 

201840637 28,944.18    

SI-00186018 Catholic Charities

Catholic Charities HS March 2019 HSPY200319CC 

Contract 201840633 113,839.95  

SI-00187516 Mile High Early Learning

MHEL HS March 2019 HSPY22MHEL0319 Contract 

201840638 219,148.60  

SI-00188111 (blank)

VOA HS March 2019 HSPY22VOA0319 Contract 

201840640 In-kind $13,335.00 52,302.00    

Page 9



Ledger Account

Transaction 

Number Supplier as Worktag Line Memo  Total 

March Prelim 2019 General Ledger Transaction Summary

GR00000689 Head Start - 2018-2019

681300:Grant Award To Subrecipient SI-00188117 SEWALL delegate Sewall April 2019 invoice Contract 201842003 35,355.59    

701200:Books and Education 

Materials PC-00058147 PRO CORP IMAGES INC

PROCORP IMAGES/LOGOSTUFF - Health Literacy kids 

sports bottles 1,244.00      

SI-00179357 PRO CORP IMAGES INC 625 transition backpacks - royal blue $4.15 each 2,593.75      

701600:Food Supplies PC-00058142 KING SOOPERS KING SOOPERS 76.98            

701900:Office Supplies and Fixtures PC-00057124 STAPLES

STAPLS7214920542000001 - Certificates for DWBH 

Parents 23.97            

PC-00057145 AMAZON

AMAZON.COM MW46T1211 - Certificates for parents at 

DWBH survey 53.70            

930400:Billings For Services (blank) CELL PHONE OTHER GA Cell phone 124.20          

Grand Total 977,881.30  

Page 10



Trial Balance

Organization City and County of Denver
Periods 2019 : Apr
Run 5/8/2019 11:40

Trial Balance

Ledger Account Beginning Balance Debit Amount Credit Amount Ending Balance

000100:Equity In Treasury Cash & Investment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

001000:Cash (767,490.93) 1,749,672.70 1,395,116.05 (412,934.28)

020600:Undeposited Payments 0.00 1,538,695.49 1,538,695.49 0.00

022000:Grants Receivable (447,869.47) 2,207,521.55 1,759,652.08 0.00

023100:Unbilled Grant Receivable 1,544,840.87 980,857.08 1,562,322.31 963,375.64

060300:Expenses Advance 41.25 395.50 101.25 335.50

110100:Vouchers Payable (253,356.62) 660,108.05 902,014.23 (495,262.80)

110200:Unrecorded Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

112004:Expenses Payable 0.00 93.75 93.75 0.00

121100:Year End Accrued Payroll 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

121600:Accrued Vacation/Sick (70,019.72) 0.00 0.00 (70,019.72)

340000:Intergovernmental Revenue (1,278,106.42) 33,865.99 991,096.25 (2,235,336.68)

501000:Regular Compensation 149,873.69 49,019.69 0.00 198,893.38

502200:Comp Time Paid 0.00 680.58 0.00 680.58

503100:Differential Pay 55.49 82.23 0.00 137.72

503400:Premium Pay 1,120.00 350.00 0.00 1,470.00

521000:Retirement Pension 19,588.93 6,535.75 0.00 26,124.68

530800:Health Savings Account 2,589.19 239.23 0.00 2,828.42

540100:Social Security Taxes 10,922.00 3,643.37 0.00 14,565.37

541100:Employer Paid Health Insurance 15,913.67 4,711.65 0.00 20,625.32

541200:Employer Paid Dental Insurance 893.31 264.05 0.00 1,157.36

541300:Employer Paid Life Insurance 653.92 178.09 0.00 832.01

541400:Employer Paid Disability Insurance 519.89 181.20 0.00 701.09

544100:Allowance Pay 38.95 21.18 0.00 60.13

601000:Professional Services 155,003.80 60,267.78 21.70 215,249.88

610100:Administrative Expense 733.62 0.00 0.00 733.62

611900:Dues, Licenses and Subscriptions 4,660.00 1,194.00 0.00 5,854.00

630100:Utilities 40.08 79.00 0.00 119.08

635400:Mail, Freight and Delivery 323.00 397.43 0.00 720.43

640100:Leases and Rentals 371.70 1,369.79 0.00 1,741.49

661000:Travel and Transportation Employee 4,206.44 7,486.82 0.00 11,693.26

681300:Grant Award To Subrecipient 894,925.52 837,084.56 0.00 1,732,010.08

683900:Training 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

701200:Books and Education Materials 8,123.33 3,837.75 0.00 11,961.08

701300:Building and Construction Supplies and Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

701500:Cleaning Supplies and Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

701600:Food Supplies 791.97 76.98 0.00 868.95

701900:Office Supplies and Fixtures 115.74 77.67 0.00 193.41

702500:Tools and Other Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

930400:Billings For Services 496.80 124.20 0.00 621.00

Total 0.00 8,149,113.11 8,149,113.11 0.00

Total April Expentitures 977,903.00 21.70 977,881.30$    

Page 11







    

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
  

  

  
 

  

  

  

 
  

  

  
  

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
  

  
 

  
  

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MENTAL 
HEALTH 
Tips for Families from the National Center on Early Childhood Health and Wellness 

What is mental health? 
Mental health means that young children are growing in 

• Develop patience (or not give up)their ability to: 
• Focus on a task• understand and share feelings
• Ask for help• have close and positive relationships

• explore and learn When Young Children Are Worried, Sad, 
or Angry, It Can Be Hard To: Why Is It Important? 
• Make friends

Having Positive Mental Health Makes It • Follow directions
Easier for Children to: • Express feelings or wishes
• Have close relationships with family and friends • Follow simple directions
• Do well in school • Pay attention in class
• Learn new things • Solve problems in positive ways
• Solve tough problems • Do well in school

• For Your Infant
• Hold your baby during feedings.

“I love cuddling when I feed you.”
• Look at your baby and smile, smile, smile!

“Hey, when I smile, you smile back.”
• Talk about what you are doing.

“I’m going to change your diaper now.”
• Try to relax and have fun.

“When I am happy, you are less fussy.”
• Read and sing to your baby every day.

“It is bedtime. Time for a story and favorite song.”
• Take care of yourself.

“When I am rested, I take better care of you.”

• For Your Toddler/Preschooler
• Make sure they always feel safe.

“I know loud noises can be scary, but it’s OK.”
• Offer choices.

“Do you want the blue shirt or the red shirt?”
• Practice patience.

“Let’s wait until the song is over and then we’ll
go outside.” 

• Show understanding.
“You REALLY want another cookie! It is hard
when you can only have one.” 

• Leave extra time.
“I see you don’t want to leave the playground. 
One more time on the slide, then we need to 
leave.” 

• Play together at least 15 minutes a day.
“There is so much to do but it is important for us 
to play together.” 

• Follow her interest.
“I see you want to play with the blocks. What 
are you going to build?” 

• Praise your child when she keeps trying.
“I love the way you keep trying to find the right 
piece for the puzzle.” 

• Practice following directions.
“First pick up the blocks, 
then take out the cars.” 

Things You Can Do and Say to Help Your Child 

National Center on Early Childhood Health and Wellness     Toll-free phone: 888/227-5125  E-mail: health@ecetta.info PAGE 1 OF 1 

mailto:health@ecetta.info


 

 

 

 
 

 

SALUD 
MENTAL 
Consejos prácticos para las familias del Centro nacional sobre la salud de Head Start 

¿Qué es la salud mental? 
Tener salud mental signifca que los niños pequeños están 
desarrollando su capacidad para: 

• comprender y compartir sentimientos 

• tener relaciones positivas y cercanas con los demás 

• explorar y aprender 

¿Por qué es importante? 
El tener una salud mental positiva facilita 
que los niños puedan: 
• Tener relaciones cercanas con familiares y amigos 

• Desempeñarse bien en la escuela 

• Aprender cosas nuevas 

• Resolver problemas difíciles 

• Desarrollar la paciencia (o aprender a no darse por 
vencidos) 

• Concentrarse en una tarea 

• Pedir ayuda 

Cuando los niños 
pequeños se encuentran 
preocupados, tristes o 
enojados, puede ser 
difícil para ellos el: 
• Hacer amigos 

• Seguir instrucciones 

• Expresar sentimientos o deseos 

• Seguir instrucciones sencillas 

• Prestar atención en la clase 

• Resolver problemas de manera 
positiva 

• Desempeñarse bien en la escuela 

Lo que usted puede hacer y decir para ayudar a su hijo  

�Para su bebé 

• Cargue a su bebé cuando lo alimente. 
• “Me encanta abrazarte cuando te doy de comer”. 
• Mire a su bebé y ¡sonría, sonría y sonría! 
• “¡Mira eso! También sonríes cuando yo te sonrío”. 
• Hable de lo que usted está haciendo en ese momento. 
• “Te voy a cambiar el pañal ahora”. 
• Trate de relajarse y disfrutar lo que está haciendo. 
• “Cuando estoy contenta, tú estás menos inquieto”. 
• Léale y cántele a su bebé todos los días. 
• “Es hora de ir a la cama, de leerte un cuento y cantarte 

tu canción favorita”. 
• Cuídese a sí misma. 
• “Cuando estoy descansada, te cuido mejor”. 

�Para su niño pequeño/en edad 

preescolar 
• Asegúrese de que el niño siempre se sienta seguro. 

“Sé que los ruidos fuertes a veces dan miedo, pero 
todo está bien, no pasa nada”. 

• Dele opciones. 
“¿Quieres la camisa azul o la camisa roja?” 

• Practiquen la paciencia. 
“Vamos a esperar hasta que se acabe la canción y 
luego salimos al aire libre”. 

• Muéstrese comprensiva. 
“¡Es en SERIO que quieres otra galleta! Es difícil 
cuando solo te puedes comer una”. 

• Dese tiempo extra. 
“Ya veo que no te quieres ir del campo de recreo. 
Súbete a la resbaladilla una vez más y luego ya nos 
tenemos que ir”. 

• Jueguen juntos por lo menos quince minutos al día. 
“Hay un montón de cosas que hacer, pero es 
importante que nos demos tiempo para jugar tú y yo 
juntos”. 

• Respalde lo que a ella le interesa. 
“Me doy cuenta que quieres jugar con los bloques de 
plástico. ¿Qué vas a construir?” 

• Elogie a su hija cuando persevere. 
“Me encanta como insistes en buscar la pieza 
correcta para el rompecabezas”. 

• Practiquen el seguir instrucciones. 
“Primero recoge los bloques, y 
luego saca los cochecitos”. 

Centro Nacional de Salud y Bienestar de la Primera Infancia  Larga distancia gratuita: 888/227-5125 E-mail: health@ecetta.info PÁGINA 1 DE 1 

mailto:health@ecetta.info






 

 

Better Hearing and Speech Month 

 

Hearing and listening to language is the primary way young 
children learn.  Communication disorders are among the most 
common childhood disabilities however parents are largely 
unaware of the early warning signs.  Parents may hear “wait 
and see” messages which may miss a critical developmental 
window of gaining important speech and language skills.  
These skills lay the groundwork for later success with reading 
and writing, academics, social interactions and career options 
and advancement.   

Signs of a Language Disorder 
• Does not smile or interact with others. 
• Does not understand what others say.  

(7 months -2 years).  
• Does not put words together to make sentences.  

(1.5 – 3 years).  
• Has trouble playing and talking with other children.  

(2 -3 years).   

Parents can see a Speech-Language Pathologist if you have 
concerns. Talk, read, and play with your child.  Talk about 
what you are doing and what your child is doing.  Talk with 
your child in the language you are most comfortable using.   

Signs of Hearing Loss 
• Does not follow simple 

directions. 
• Shows delays in speech and 

language development.  
• Pulls or scratches at ears.  
• Parent or Teacher has a 

concern. 

Parents can see an audiologist if you 
have concerns about your child’s 
hearing.  Some hearing losses begin 
months or years after birth.   

Signs of a Speech Sound 
Disorder in Children  

• Says “p,b,m,h,w” incorrectly in 
words (1-2 years) 

• Says “k,g,f,t,d,n” incorrectly in 
words (2-3 years) 

• Produces speech that is 
unclear, even to familiar people 
(2-3 years) 

Parents can see a Speech-Language 
Pathologist if you have concerns.  
Model saying the sounds correctly for 
the child, do not correct speech 
sounds, and keep your child talking.  

  

Please see your Family Services 
staff or Health staff at the site for 
resources.   

 
 

 

 

   



 

 

Mes de Mejora en la Audición y el 
Habla 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Oír y escuchar a otros hablar es la forma principal en que los 
niños pequeños aprenden. Los trastornos de la comunicación 
están entre las discapacidades infantiles más comunes, sin 
embargo, la mayor parte de los padres desconocen los 
signos tempranos. A los padres les pueden llegar mensajes 
de que es mejor “esperar y ver”, por lo que pueden dejar 
pasar periodo crítico del desarrollo para adquirir habilidades 
importantes del habla y el lenguaje. Estas habilidades allanan 
el camino para el éxito futuro en la lectura y escritura, el 
desempeño académico, las interacciones sociales, y las 
opciones de carrera y desarrollo profesional. 

Signos de un trastorno del lenguaje 
• No sonríe ni interactúa con otros. 
• No entiende lo que otros dicen (7 meses-2 años). 
• No junta palabras para formar oraciones (1 año y 

medio-3 años). 
• Tiene problemas para jugar y hablar con otros niños 

(2-3 años). 

Los padres pueden acudir a un terapeuta del lenguaje si 
están preocupados. Hable, lea y juegue con su hijo. Háblele 
sobre lo que está haciendo y sobre lo que hace su hijo. 
Háblele al niño en el idioma en el que se sienta más cómodo.  

Signos de pérdida auditiva 
• No sigue instrucciones sencillas. 
• Muestra retraso en el habla y en 

el desarrollo del lenguaje. 
• Se tira de las orejas o las rasca. 
• Los padres o profesores están 

preocupados. 

Los padres pueden acudir a un 
audiólogo si les preocupa la audición de 
su hijo. Algunas pérdidas auditivas 
inician meses o años tras el nacimiento. 

Signos de un trastorno 
fonológico en los niños 

• Pronuncia incorrectamente “p, b, 
m, h, w” en las palabras (1-2 
años). 

• Pronuncia incorrectamente “k, g, 
f, t, d, n” en las palabras (2-3 
años). 

• Habla de forma ininteligible, 
incluso para personas familiares 
(2-3 años). 

Los padres pueden acudir a un 
terapeuta del lenguaje si tienen 
preocupaciones. Sirva de modelo para 
el niño y pronuncie correctamente los 
sonidos, no lo corrija al hablar y haga 
que hable continuamente. 

  

Acuda al personal de Servicios de 
Familia o de Salud en la oficina para 
recibir información sobre los 
recursos. 

 




































































































	mental-health-family-tips.pdf
	MENTAL HEALTH
	What is mental health?
	Why Is It Important?
	Having Positive Mental Health Makes It Easier for Children to:
	When Young Children Are Worried, Sad, or Angry, It Can Be Hard To:


	Things You Can Do and Say to Help Your Child
	For Your Infant
	For Your Toddler/Preschooler



	salud-mental-tipsheet.pdf
	SALUD MENTAL 
	¿Qué es la salud mental? 
	Lo que usted puede hacer y decir para ayudar a su hijo  
	Para su bebé 
	Para su ni peque/en edad preescolar 


	Better Hearing and Speech.pdf
	Better Hearing and Speech Month
	Signs of Hearing Loss

	Better Hearing and Speech Sp..pdf
	Mes de Mejora en la Audición y el Habla
	Signos de pérdida auditiva

	PC Minutes of 4.24.19.pdf
	Approved by: ______________________________ Date: __________________
	Approved by: ______________________________ Date: __________________




